
Michael Feldewert

rom Rivera, Paul [mailto privera@slo state nm usl 
Sent Wednesday, November 16, 2016 9 43 AM 
To Deb Guinn
Cc Martinez, Danny Royalty, Pruett, Jennifer, Padilla, Patrick

Hello Ms Tupler

Royalties have been disbursed for the two wells 30 015 41141 and 30 015 41142 There are no funds suspended in 

relation to the commumtizations

Paul Rivera

Royalty Revenue Analyst 

Royalty Management Division 

(505)827 1276 
New Mexico State Land Office 

310 Old Santa Fe Trail 

PO Box 1148
Santa Fe NM 87504 1148 
privera(5)slo state nm us 
nmstatelands org

^es

IPNFIDENTIAUTY notice This e mail transmission including all documents files or previous e mail messages attached 
reto may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information If you are not the intended recipient or a person 

esponsible for delivering it to the intended recipient you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
that any disclosure copying printing distribution or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED If you have received this transmission in error please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner Thank you
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^CONCHO Melissa L Dimit
Land Coordinator

August 28 2015 US Mail

Nearburg Exploration Co LLC 

POBox 678100 

Dallas TX 75267

RE RECORDED COPIES FOR YOUR FILES 

SRO State Com 43H 

T26S R28E N M P M 

Section 17 W/2W/2 

Section 20 W/2 W'2 

SRO State Com 44H 

T26S R28E N M P M 

Section 17 E/2W2 

Section 20 E/2 W/2 

Eddy County New Mexico

Enclosed are copies of the referenced Commumtization Agreements for your records

If you have any questions or need further assistance please feel free to contact me by phone at 432 685 2568 

or by email at MDimitfeconcho com

Sincerely

COG Operating LLC

Melissa Dimit 

Land Coordinator 

Delaware Basin - South NM
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